2023/4 - 27

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 15th January 2024 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

PRESENT: Chairman: Cllr Mrs D Macefield.

Cllr L Burdin, , Cllr S Hulatt, Cllr A Ogden,

Cllr A Caygill-Ogden, Cllr C Smith, Cllr B Jeffery.

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs K Pickering (Clerk). 3 members of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

A representative from 'Built For Living' attended the parish council meeting to update the council on the activities of this charity and their long term future in the village.

- 1. **Apologies for absence:** Cllr C Rowland, Cllr D Johnson, Cllr M Berney, Cllr P Clark, Cllr R Hannigan and Cllr D Wells.
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items: None
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Monthly Parish Council meeting held on 20th November 2023.

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 20th November 2023 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

- 4. **To give consideration to applications received for the parish council vacancy.** One expression of interest received but no applications received to date.
- 5. Clerks Updates:
 - Replacement litter bin Abbey Road N.L.C have inspected the road and having taken advice from their operators they do not feel that a further bin on Abbey Road is required. Cllr Burdin will supply photographs of the accumulation of litter with a suggestion of where a bin is required.
 - Signs Crossroad The sign is in place from Carr Road, opposite the water/sewerage works on Thornton lane the sign is propped up on the wrong side of the road. This sign has still not been reinstated.
 - Dropped curb request either side of entrance to Yarborough Court and pavement repairs in this area pavement repairs are marked up, no response to dropped curb request. It is unlikely that a dropped curb will be installed but hopefully the pavement repairs will be undertaken.
 - Pass wide and slow signs The clerk has been asked to try and source these signs and provide a cost to the council to consider purchase.
 - Footpath Church lane to west End Road repairs have been completed.
- 6. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications).
- a) Application PA/2024/10 Planning permission to demolish existing timber dwelling and garage and the erection of a 4 bedroomed detached dormer bungalow with double garage Hacienda Range, Coronation Road, Ulceby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

7. Finance

a) Accounts for payment and Income received.

	PAYEE	Cheque no	Amount
1.	K E Pickering	1964	989.54
	salary December & January		
2.	HMRC - December	1965	40.60
3.	HMRC - January	1966	40.80
4.	K E Pickering – Admin	1967	105.13
	Stamps – 18.75		
	Photocopying – 16.38		
	Q'allowance -70		
5.	Christmas Tree	1968	65.00
6.	Barton Mowing Services	1969	60.00
7.	Barton Cleethorpes Community rail	1970	10.00

Income Received: Nov/Dec: £0

The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr L Burdin, seconded by Cllr S Hulatt and unanimously agreed.

- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet circulated prior to the meeting.
- c) To receive the bank reconciliation for Q3. The bank reconciliation was received, approved and signed by the chairman.

8. Police Matters:

- a) Community Speed Watch The community speed watch team have operated in this village this last week and have planned further dates to undertake the monitoring.
- b) NATS meeting The NATS meeting scheduled for this Wednesday has been postponed new date will be circulated shortly.

9. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives: No report to receive.
- b) Road Safety:
 - i. Weight Limit for Ulceby and surrounding villages This is working satisfactorily the weight limit has been in force for 12 months now. Mr Birtle advised the meeting that he has sent through the traffic data for the year and for this last month. The top speed recorded on Spruce lane travelling towards Immingham was 103mph. A meeting with the Police and Crime Commissioner has been requested and awaiting a response.
- c) Station Road land for community garden/allotments: It was suggested that a site meeting be planned for March 2024.
- d) New matters to report: The spoil from the dykes has been left on the grass verges along Killingholme Road along with a lot of litter/flytipping which has been thrown into the dykes. Clerk to ask N.L.C to collect the large items of debris/litter.

10. Correspondence

- Rural Services Network information
- ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
- N.L.C Forthcoming meetings.
- Email from resident regarding lack of litter bin on Abbey Road.
- Email from resident regarding signage on the war memorial railings. It was suggested that an 'A' board be placed on the corner to advertise the new cafe rather than a sign fastened to the railings.

11. Environmental and Village issues

- a) New matters to report: A bulb is out at the war memorial (right hand side). The senior citizens Christmas party was very successful. The link magazine will be ready for distribution in February. There is to be a site meeting for the proposed solar farm on Carr Road and there is also a smashed pipe line/gas marker along Carr Road.
- 12. Agenda items for next month's meeting None requested.
- 13. Date of next meeting Monday19th February 2024.